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34 December 2017

Zdenek Stepanek

Dear Zdenek

Diploma in Coach Supervision

The letter confirms that you met the attendance and participation requirements
for the above-mentioned programme during 2017.

This programme has been approved by The International Coach Federation as
Continuing Coach Education at the level noted below:

Core Competences 16.5
Resource Development 42

Thank you for your participation in, and contribution to, the programme and well
done on showing your commitment to your confinuing educatfion and
development.

Yours sincerely

Sandra Wilson

Dr Sandra Wilson MProf; MA; BA; TSTA (O)
Director

Z7MCC

Master Certified Coach
International Coach Federation
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